PO BOX 201706
Helena, MT 59620-1706
(406) 444-3064

FAX (406) 444-3036

NATURAL RESOURCES INTERIM BUDGET COMMITTEE

69th Montana Legislature

SENATE MEMBERS HOUSE MEMBERS COMMITTEE STAFF
Kenneth Bogner Lyn Hellegaard Jennifer Whitt - Secretary
Janet Ellis Joe Read

Jeff Welborn Jerry Schillinger

Sharon Stewart Peregoy

MINUTES LOG

September 18, 2024
Room 137
Helena, Montana

Please note: This document is a Minutes Log and provides annotation of the time elapsed between the beginning of
the meeting and the time at which the item was presented or discussed, a motion was made, or a vote was taken.
The narrative presented here is provided only as a guide to the audio or video recording of the meeting. The official
discussion, motion, or vote is available on the audio or video archive of this meeting. The Legislature does not
prepare a transcript of the meeting activities. The time designation may be used to locate the referenced discussion
on the audio or video recording of this meeting.

Access to an electronic copy of these minutes and the audio or video recording is provided from the Legislative
Branch home page at https://leg.mt.gov. From the home page, select the “Committees” drop down menu at the top,
then select Administrative or Interim, and the appropriate committee. The written minutes log can be located by
expanding the accordion menu for the date of the meeting. Links to the audio/video files can be located by selecting
the Video/Audio button on the same page, then the “past/current recordings” button. From there, use the calendar to
select the date of the meeting you wish to view/listen to. The written Minutes Log, along with links to the audio and
video recordings, is listed by meeting date on the interim committee’s web page. Each of the Exhibits is linked and
can be viewed by clicking on the Exhibit of interest. All Exhibits are public information and may be printed.

Please contact the Legislative Services Division at 406-444-3064 for more information.

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Rep. Jerry Schillinger, Chair (R)
Sen. Kenneth Bogner (R)

Sen. Janet Ellis (D)

Rep. Lyn Hellegaard (R)

Rep. Joe Read (R)

Rep. Sharon Stewart Peregoy (D)

MEMBERS EXCUSED:
Sen. Jeff Welborn (R)

MEMBERS ABSENT:
STAFF PRESENT:
Jennifer Whitt, Secretary

AGENDA (Attachment 1)

VISITORS' LIST (Attachment 2)

MONTANA LEGISLATIVE SERVICES DIVISION STAFF: JERRY HOWE, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR « ANGUS MACIVER, DIRECTOR, LEGISLATIVE
AUDIT DIVISION « AMY CARLSON, DIRECTOR, LEGISLATIVE FISCAL DIVISION « TODD EVERTS, DIRECTOR, LEGAL SERVICES OFFICE -
DALE GOW, CIO, OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION SERVICES « RACHEL WEISS, RESEARCH DIRECTOR « ANGIE CARTER,
FINANCIAL SERVICES MANAGER


http://legmt.gov/
http://legmt.gov/
http://legmt.gov/

COMMITTEE ACTION

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL
09:12:12 Chair Jerry Schillinger called the meeting to order at 9:12 AM. The committee
secretary took roll.

Section C Summary

09:14:35 Rob Miller, Fiscal Analyst Legislative Fiscal Division (LFD), provided Section C
Summary

09:27:53 Sen Ellis asked question on fire fund

Department of Agriculture
09:30:13 Rob Miller, Fiscal Analyst LFD, presented quarterly financial report

09:39:27 Christy Clark, Director of Department of Agriculture, provided agency updates
09:43:16 Sen Bogner asked impact on department if farm bill expires

09:44:07 Rep Schillinger asked about the funding on northern agriculture network and
hemp program overview

Department of Transportation

09:49:14 Alice Hecht, Fiscal Analyst LFD, quarterly financial report

10:03:01 Chris Dorrington, Director of Montana Department of Transportation, provided
agency updates
10:05:45 Sen Ellis asked about capital overlay

10:06:56 Nicole Pallister, Chief Financial Officer for MDT, responded

10:07:28 Rep Read provided comments on Yellowstone Airport, land transfers and
electric vehicle charging stations

10:12:15 Sen Ellis noticed vacancy discrepancy between last quarterly report and current
one

Lunch

10:13:32 Reconvene 10:40:32
Department of Fish, Wildlife and Parks
10:40:46 Rob Miller, Fiscal Analyst LFD, presented quarterly financial report

10:50:31 Dustin Temple, Director of Fish Wildlife and Parks (FWP), provided agency
updates
10:56:58 Sen Ellis asked about staff housing and IT project updates

11:01:30 Lena Havron, Chief Financial Officer FWP, responded

11:01:38 Sen Ellis asked what the agency has learned from the quarterly financial report

11:03:51 Sen Bogner provided comments

11:04:33 Rep Schillinger asked for an overview on emphasis on improving habitat

11:09:44 Sen Ellis asked about the Habitat Montana program

11:13:47 Rep Schillinger commented on easements, asked questions on HB521 and
funding

Public Comment
11:16:58 Clayton Elliot, Montana Trout Unlimited

Lunch
11:23:24 Reconvened at 13:04:48

Department of Natural Resources and Conservation

2



13:05:07 Rob Miller, Fiscal Analyst LFD, quarterly financial report

13:13:41 Amanda Kaster, Director of Department of Natural Resources and Conservation
(DNRC), provided agency updates
13:14:39 Erin Weisgerber, Deputy Director of DNRC, provided additional comments

13:17:03 Kate Flavin, Fiscal Analyst LFD, introduced to committee

13:21:07 Wyatt Frampton, Deputy Administrator of Forestry and Trust Lands Division
DNRC, presented on Good Neighbor authority, utilization of HB 883

13:37:12 Sen Ellis asked about contracting services and fire preparedness contract

13:42:38 Rep Schillinger asked about resources brought in

13:49:17 Rep Read commented on fire funding

Department of Environmental Quality

13:51:46 Rob Miller, Fiscal Analyst LFD, presented quarterly financial report

13:59:22 Sonja Nowakowski, Director of Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ),
provided agency updates
14:04:03 James Fehr, Deputy Director DEQ, provided more agency updates

14:10:36 Amy Steinmetz, Waste Management and Remediation Division Administrator
DEQ, provided updates on commitments

14:15:41 Sen Bogner asked for a timeline for resolution of unresolved petroleum tank
clean up

14:17:23 Terry Wadsworth, Executive Director for Petroleum Tank Release
Compensation Board, provided updates

14:18:11 Sen Ellis asked about funding

14:18:49 Rep Schillinger asked additional questions about funding

14:21:37 Public Comment: Brad Longcake, MT Petroleum Marketers and Convenience

Store Association
Lunch
14:24:23 Reconvene at 14:42:57

Department of Livestock
14:43:07 Rob Miller, Fiscal Analyst LFD, presented quarterly financial report

14:49:47 Mike Honeycutt, Executive Director of Department of Livestock, provided agency
updates

15:02:18 Sen Bogner asked for a timeline on purchasing vehicles

15:03:48 Rep Schillinger asked about the monitoring and removal of wolves

15:06:44 Rep Read provided additional comments
Committee Discussion

15:08:48 Rep Hellegard mentioned chevron difference in Supreme Court Ruling

15:09:35 Sen Ellis provided comments on budget vs policy committees

15:10:21 Rob Miller, Fiscal Analyst LFD, commented on expectations for FWP on their
zero base budget

15:11:38 Sen Ellis mentioned the Legislative Finance Committee's presentation on zero
base budgeting and deep dives

15:13:21 Rep Schillinger commented on the benefits of deep dive budget

15:16:07 Sen Ellis commented on petroleum tank tracking, update on HB883 and
contracting services



ADJOURNMENT
Adjournment: 11:28:15



